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From: Michael E. Zaidel, Esq. [mzaidel@zaidellaw.com]
Sent:  Friday, October 29, 2010 2:58 PM

To: CorpAddressChange
Subject: Re: Business Pacific USA, LLC, L10000104750
Dear SirfMadam: -

Effective immediately please change previous Principal and Mailing address to a new one:

1100 Collins Ave # 310, Miami Beach, FL 33139.

Please also add EIN #: 33 - 1219164

Sincerely,
Michael Zaidel,

Attorney on behalf of David Shnader,Managing Member

L.aw Office of Michael E. Zaidel, PL

Member of Florida and New York Bars

Member of American Immigration Lawyers Association
595 S. Federal Hwy, Ste. 600

Boca Raton, Florida 33432

Tel: 866-940-5262

Fax: 561-935-5802

Email: mzaidel@zaidellaw.com

NOTICE: This communication is: (a) sent by an attorney or his agent, (b) confidential, and (c)
intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed. If the addressee is a
client, this communication is subject to applicable privileges. If you are not the addressee, or the
employee or agent responsible for the delivery to the addressee, any dissemination, distribution
or copying of this communication is prohibited. If you received this communication in error, the

Law Office of Michael Zaidel, P.L. requests that you immediately notify us at 866-940-5262

and delete this email from your computer system.
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